

NEHA

PROFILE

Experienced Registered Nurse from India with advanced formal training in nurse education. Well-versed in education program, curricula and lesson plan development. Focused on producing positive student outcome results when simultaneously providing high-quality care to patients.

LANGUAGES

- English
- Hindi
- Punjabi

KEY SKILLS

- Patient Care & Counseling
- Maternity nursing
- New born care
- Monitoring Vital Signs
- Blood draw & sample collection
- First Aid & CPR
- Emergency procedures
- Instrument sterilization
- Pediatric Basic Trauma Life Support
- Clinical expertise

WORK EXPERIENCE

Clinical Instructor

LLR Institute of Nursing Education | Jalandhar, Punjab, India
02/2023-12/2023

Supervised and assisted diagnostic evaluations
Supervised and provided clinical services
Provided parent/family education through various activities, including joint observations
Made sure that Coursework is supervised
Assisted student clinicians with developing diagnostic and therapy plans, writing reports and
Developed treatment goals/objectives
Provided feedback to students, both written and oral
Provided student midterm and final evaluations

Staff Nurse

Kapoor Hospital | Jalandhar, Punjab, India
10/2022-12/2023

Provided direct, professional nursing care to patients in an inpatient or an outpatient setting.
Prepared equipment and assisted physicians during examinations and treatments.
Performed evaluation of new and existing patients to determine priority and suitability of treatment and/or need for modifications.
Administered prescribed medications, applies sterile dressings, performs phlebotomy, and monitors vital signs.
Maintained confidentiality of patient records.
Performed specialized nursing procedures related to the unique needs of a particular patient population.
Performed miscellaneous job-related duties as assigned.

Staff Nurse

Kamal Hospital | Jalandhar, Punjab, India

10/2020-09/2022

Identified obstetric complications and institute appropriate and timely interventions.

Effectively monitored and evaluated patients admitted in the maternity ward.

Administered medication and performed medical procedures within prevailing Hospital guidelines and protocols.

Ensured an outstanding client experience.

Counselled and prepared mothers for labour, childbirth and postpartum.

Monitored and managed pregnant mothers during labour and childbirth and ensure timely intervention in case of emergency.

Assisted in deliveries.

Provided care for mothers and new-born after birth.

Ensured proper documentation in partograph.

Educated and supported mothers in breastfeeding and care of the new-born.

Followed through investigations and procedures ordered by doctors during ward rounds.

Provided comprehensive client counselling e.g., reproductive health, HIV, vaccination, pap smear & cancer screening amongst other services.

Ensured maintenance and availability of medical equipment in the nursing room.

Prepared and presented regular nursing reports.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

MHR DAV Institute of Nursing, Jalandhar, Punjab, India

09/2019